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Attention: Marian Burno, Esdg.
Gentlemen:

|§ As discussed, a client of this firm is the personal l
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The purchase price is $17,000,000 cash. A very small portion of
the land has been 1eased to an individual who conducts tours for
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an individual who does not have assets in excess of $100,000,000. |
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You advised us that the transactions as described above
would fall under the raw land exemption under Section 802.1 of
the Federal Trade Commission's Rules. Your advice was based upon
the 40 acres being non-income producing property. We understand
that if the property is partially income producing, so long as
~ less than,$15 million of the purchase price could be reasonably
i < and prbpefly allocated to the income producing portion of the-
property, the transaction would not meet the Federal Trade
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Commission'’s size of the transaction test and, therefore, would

Py

Simllar development. 4t 18 OUr UNJErstanding that the eventual
development of the property in this fashion would not vitiate the

raw land exemption since the Federal Trade Commission's position

P transaction, i.e., is it non-income producing.

We understand that the advice of the Justice
Department's Antitrust Division need not be sought regarding the
matters described above since it follows the Federal Trade
Commissionts advice on such matters.

The parties would like to consummate the above-
pentioned, transaction in the verv near future. Therefore. if vou

pibpaseéftrinsactibn,lwe would apﬁ}eciate it if you would contact
us by September 27, 1990.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,
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